CONFIDENTIAL

Sent: 4/16/20218:45:51 PM
To: Flaherty, Rob EOP/WHO who.eop.gov]
CC: Slavitt, Andrew M. EOP/WHO who.eop.gov]

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] FW: Tucker Carlson anti-vax message.

Hey Rob—understood and sorry forthe delay. The team has been heads-down since our conversation to produce the
report we discussed on Wednesday afternoon. We are aiming to get you somethingtonight ahead of the weekend. We
wantto respond to yourquestionsbelowaswell butlhave been hopingtoget thiswork completed andthento
schedule acall to discuss. Would that work?

From: Flaherty, Rob EOP/WHO who.eop.gov>
Date: Friday, April 16, 2021 at 4:37 PM

To: [N b.com>
Cc: Slavitt, Andrew M. EOP/WHO [ o op.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Tucker Carlson anti-vax message.

These questions weren’t rhetorical

From: Flaherty, Rob EOP/WHO
Sent: Wednesday, April14, 2021 11:35 PM

To: [N .com>
cc: Slavitt, Andrew M. EOP/WHO [ IR  h o.cop .gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] FW:Tucker Carlson anti-vax message.

And sorry — if thiswas not one of the most popular posts about the vaccine on Face book today, thenwhatgood is
crowdtangle?

-aid that Tomis videowas the most popularyesterday based on your data, which reflected what CTwas
showing. Tuckersvideowas topon CT today. What is different about thisvideo, then?

Sentfrom my iPhone

On Apr14, 2021, at 11:29 PM, Flaherty, Rob EOP/WHO || vho-cop.gov> wrote:

| guessthisisa good example of yourrulesinpractice then — and a chance to diveinon questionsasthey’re applied.

How was this not violative? The second half of the segmentis raising conspiracy theories about the government hiding
that all vaccinesaren’teffective. It's notabout justJ&J. What exactly is the rule forremoval vs demoting?

Moreover:you say reduced and demoted. Whatdoesthat mean? There’s 40,000 shares on the video. Whois seeingit
now? How many? How effective isthat?

And we’ve gone amillion rounds on thisinother contexts so pardon what may seem like dejavu — but on what basisis

“visitthe covid-19information centerforvaccine resources” the bestthingtotag to a video thatsays the vaccine
doesn’twork?
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Not for nothingbut last time we did thisdance, it endedinaninsurrection.

Sent from my iPhone

on Apr14, 2021, at 11:11 PM, |2 b com> wrote:

Making sure you receive--

From:_@fb.com>

Date: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 at 10:51 PM

To: Slavitt, Andrew M. EOP/WHO |G o cop.gov>
c I o>

Subject: Re: Tucker Carlson anti-vax message.

Hi Andy - have looked into this some more.

| realizeit may be of limited comfortat this moment, but this was notthe most popular postabout vaccineson
Facebook today. Ourdata is slightly lagging, andwe’ll get back to youwith more detail on this specific posttomorrow.
Rightnow, it appearsthat it probablywas among the top 100 most-viewed vaccine posts. I'mincluding afew examples
of poststhat were more populartoday at the end of thisnote.

Regardless of popularity, the Tucker Carlson video does not qualify for removal underour policies. Following the
government’s decision yesterday, we are allowing claims thatthe Johnson and Johnson vaccine causes blood clots, but
we still donot allow categorical claims thatitor othervaccines are unsafe or ineffective.

That said, the videois being labeled with a pointertoauthoritative COVID information, it’s not being recommended to
people,anditisheing demoted.

The team isworking on the follow ups from the meeting this morning, including more details on mostviewed/ranked
contenton Facebook and [ljwill be in touch shortly on that - I'm vkeenthat we follow up as we'd agreed, and | can
assure youthe teamshereare on it.

Given the timeline that was provided today for further decision aboutthe J&J vaccine, itwould be great to getyour
guidance aboutwhat affirmative messages we should amplify right now. Consistent with the messagewe heard atthe
pressconferences, we're currently emphasizing the safety and efficacy of the Moderna and Pfizer vaccinesin the Covid
Information Center.

PopularVaccine-Related Content on Facebook Today:

CNN:>>https://www.cnn.com/2021/04/13/health/blood -clots-johnson—johnson-vaccine -wellness/index.html<<;
ABC: >>https://www.facebook.com/10160902498218812<<;

NBC: >>https://www.nbcnews.com/health/health-news/what-do-if-you-got-johnson-johnson-vaccine-n1263927<<;
NY Times: >>https://www.nytimes.com/2021/04/13/us/politics/johnson-johnson-vaccine-blood-clots-fda-cdc. html<<;
CDC: >>https://www.facebook.com/10159031890151026<<;

CBS: >>https://www.facebook.com/10159467409732010<<;

Heather Cox Richardson: >>https://www.facebook.com/297363371758902<<;

Allv best
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on 4/14/21, 10:52 AM, || > - com>wrote:

Ok - sorry to hear about call today, will digin now. ||}

On 4/14/21, 10:01 AM, "Slavitt, AndrewM. EOP/WHO" || ho.eop gov>wrote:
Numberone on Facebook. Sigh.
Bigreveal call with FBand WH today. No progress since we spoke. Sigh.

Sentfrommy iPhone
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